CWA Local 3642 Membership Meeting Minutes April 9, 2024

Meeting called to order at 10:04 a.m.

Pledge of Allegiance

E-board in attendance: Tammy Scott, Deron Johnson, Tammy Hux, Raven Johnson, Sebrenda Clifton.

Not in attendance: Alan Creason, Nan Daniels (on vacation)

Membership in attendance: Nancy McLemore

Minutes from last membership meeting read by Tammy Hux. Motion to accept the meeting minutes from 02/13/24. First- Deron Johnson Second-Raven Johnson Motion carried. All in attendance approved.

Financial report for February and March read by Tammy Hux.

Motion to accept the financial report.

First- Sebrenda Clifton

Secon-Deron Johnson

Motion carried. All in attendance approved.

New business:

Tammy Scott:

Our brother, Corey McLamb (our OBR Area Vice President), passed away this past month. He was such a huge asset to our team and to our members. I had the honor to speak at his memorial service. I met his wonderful and gracious family. Corey is not gone, he's just out of sight and always in our hearts.

Our recent shop steward class was a huge success. The largest class we have had thus far. Thanks to all who attended.

Your e-board officers will be attending the CWA District 3 meeting April 28-May 1, 2024 in Louisville, KY. Please reach out to any steward or area rep during that time if assistance is needed. We have our stewards posted on our website and Facbook page along with their contact information.

I would like to put a motion on the floor to take Sebrenda Clifton and Joan Newsome-White with me to the CWA National Political and Legislative convention in Washington, D.C. in June. I must attend

a president meeting on June 24th and will be lobbying Congress for the Call Center bill. The legislative and political conference will be held June 25th and 26th. We will be returning the afternoon of the 26th. This will be voted on over the next two membership meetings. The first vote will be today, while the second vote will be at the membership meeting on June 11, 2024.

Vote 04/09/24

All in favor: All attending the membership meeting.

All against: 0 Abstained: 0 Motion carried.

The E-board voted to have Sebrenda Clifton fill the position of OBR Area Vice President.

END OF NEW BUSINESS

Report of Committees

The Safety Committee held a meeting with Greg Innocent and the following issues were discussed: The carpet runners in cafeteria at RDU Res had some corners sticking up. Chris Graves has repaired the runners.

Lack of hand sanitizer and wipes on reservation floor: More was ordered and distributed throughout the bays.

The Finance Committee presented our budget for the next six months. The budget was presented by Nancy McLemore.

Vote to accept the finance committee report.

All in favor: All attending the membership meeting.

All against: 0 Abstain: 0

Motion carried to accept the Finance Committee report.

Health and Welfare

Please keep our members and their families in your thoughts and prayers.

Wear Red Drawing Winners

February: Monica Miller March: Jose Claustro

March Membership Drawing Winner

Nancy McLemore

Items brought to the floor prior to adjournment.

Nancy McLemore: What are the roles of each E-board member? Tammy Scott explained, "They will under her direction and at my discretion."

Motion to adjourn: Tammy Hux Second from: Sebrenda Clifton Motion carried.

Meeting called adjourned at 10:40am